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To, Date: 31/07/2020
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF)

FCA-Nodal Officer
Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur

(Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]/PIPELINE/42970/2019 (0.1025 ha.)

Dear Sir,

With- reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding Forest
Diversion Proposal for "Sewerage Project Klshangarh Under Amrut Yojna, District-Ajmer,

Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web
portal for you reference and further Processing.
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No EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

1. A-3 Details ofperson:making applicatio; Authorization letter has been uploade?i with seal and
i. In the authorization letter, signatures.
seal is not given. s

2 D. Justification for locating the project in Eewerage line is always proposed along the road and
forest land and details of alternatives | as per Ground level to maintain the Sewer flow
examined. through Gravity therefore; no any other alternative is
1 Justification of the project is | feasible due to level difference and required forest

given but no alternative to avoid forest | land is barest minimum.
area, were examined. By giving
some diversion to the route, the
whole forest area can be avoided.
Explanation from user agency is

required.
3. Additional information details. i. Revised Bar Chart has been uploaded in
i. The bar chart should show " Part-l
the exact length of forest ii. The Project report is uploaded in Part-]
area. as add. Documents.
ii. The Project report should be
- submitted. -
M
Place: Kishangarh Signattﬁe of User Agency
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